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Subject Clarification of Service of Decision Notice - ICO Case Reference: I C -263061-P8L4 

Display Name PA to ICO - clarification 

Date Received 21/06/2024 13:33 

Email Address "Freedom of Information" foi@westmidlands.police.uk 

External: This email originated outside the ICO. 
Good Afternoon. 

Thank you for the attached. 

Could I seek some clarification please. The section 12 exemption we applied was 12(2). The 
direction set out by the decision notice is 'Issue a fresh response that does not rely on section 
12 of FOIA.' May I seek clarity as to whether this prevents us from using the exemption 12(1) 
please. 

Kind Regards, -
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